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MEMORANDUM

LNTC-C 8-2020
Subject: Councillor Information Request: Niagara Transit Governance Study —
Local Area Municipality Presentation

Date: November 25, 2020
To: Linking Niagara Transit Committee

From: Scott Fraser, P.Eng., Transportation Lead - GO Implementation Office

As referenced in LNTC-C 6-2020, the purpose of this memorandum is to provide the
indicative presentation planned for use during any requested engagement with Local
Area Municipalities (LAMs) as they consider the preferred governance and financial
models for the consolidation of transit in Niagara.

The specific timing and method of engagement with each LAM will be determined in
consultation with their respective CAOs and Heads of Council. As such, Appendix 1
represents an indicative presentation that will be further tailored to suit the preferred
timeframes, areas of focus, and level of Regional staff participation desired. In
particular:

e This presentation has been developed with an assumed allotment of ten (10)
minutes of speaking time. Should a longer or more detailed presentation be
requested by the LAM, the engagement presentation will be expanded on using
the information previously provided to LNTC through LNTC-C 4-2020.

e Indicative transit connections (Slide 15) and financial details (Slides 17-19) that
are specific to example municipality have been included for reference. These
details will be updated and tailored to each specific municipality in which the
presentation is being delivered. In short, the slides will not be generic.

This presentation has been provided to LNTC separate from LNTC-C 6-2020 as it is not
recommended that this presentation be directly distributed to LAMs in parallel with the
potential to distribute the supplementary information contained in LNTC-C 6-2020. This
approach is recommended in order to facilitate required tailoring and updating for each
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municipality, and avoid confusion between this indicative presentation and the final
presentation intended for each LAM.

Respectfully submitted and signed by,

Scott Fraser, P.Eng.
Transportation Lead | GO Implementation Office

Appendix 1 Niagara Transit Governance Study — Local Area Municipalities
Presentation



